RE: Confidentiality Deed _

From: Emily Cotton

To: Lucy Hartas , Simon Rowell
Cc: Kate Boyd -

Date: Wed, 08 Nov 2023 07:06:35 +0000

Attachments: Binder1 .pdf (425.13 kB)

OFFICIAL

I've asked Rowan to sign it and will send you his return,

Emily Cotton
A/Director | Office of the Secretary
The Cabinet Office

OFFICIAL

From: Lucy Hartas -
Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2023 6:02 PM
To: Simon Rowell - ; Emily Cotton

<

Cc: Kate Boyd - )
Subject: FW: Confidentiality Deed

OFFICIAL

Simon, can you please create an objective folder that your team, Marcus and OSec can
access for Project Wattle? Appropriate that it's otherwise restricted.

Emily, can you please send on the attachments to the email below?

Thanks
Lucy

OFFICIAL

From: Kate Boyd - ,
Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2023 1:34 PM

To: Emily Cotton «

Cc: Karen Stapleton - > Lucy Hartas

Subject: RE: Confidentiality Deed
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OFFICIAL

Hi Emily

I would recommend that you save this and all related correspondence between the Secretary
and the ATC in the Project Wattle Objective folder created by Lucy's team.

Thanks

Kate

OFFICIAL

From: Emily Cotton - .
Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2023 12:45 PM
To: Kate Boyd <~ =~ =~
Cc: Karen Stapleton
Subject: FW: Confidentiality Deed

ATC has signed the NDA. Please let me know the appropriate way to save this and where (i.e. in OSEC folder
or legal??)

Emily Cotton
A/Director | Office of the Secretary
The Cabinet Office

From: Steve McMahon

Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2023 12:24 PM
To: William Murphy

Subject: FW: Confidentiality Deed

OFFICIAL

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.]

Dear William

Please see attached the signed agreement from our Chairman and CEO/Company
Secretary.

Please note for the purpose of contact, that would be me. Please use email or mobile for
correspondence if possible.

Stephen K McMahon

Randwick Racecourse Alison Road Randwick 2031
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Please note that ATC will need to discuss these matters with our NSW Government

appointed regulator, Racing NSW. Their CEO, COO, key staff and their Directors will need

to be involved/informed at some point. At this stage | would consider them part of the

“Project Team” and make them aware of this document. Please advise if they need to sign a

separate document.

ATC will share this document with any ATC staff or contractors/consultants used in this
process.

| also note that under this deed we can discuss matters with the Premier, Ministers and their

staff as appropriate (2.3 c). We note this is not “lobbying” as described in 2.10.

Thank you and | look forward to seeing you at 2pm today to discuss the process further.

Regards
Steve

OFFICIAL

From: William Murphy
Sent: Tuesday, November 7. 2023 5:29 PM

To: Steve McMahon

Subject: Confidentiality Deed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

OFFICIAL
Hi Steve

As discussed, deed for tomorrow's catch up.
Would you mind arranging signatures and returning prior?

Thanks
William
William Murphy

A/Secretary
The Cabinet Office
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